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10th April, 1984

Miss J. Spooner,

Oxford Haemophilia Centrc,
Churchill Hospital,
Headington,

OXFORD.

Dear Miss Spooner,

Trials of 'Hepatitis Reduced' Factor VIII- An Update

I have received the circular of 29th March.

As you know most of our patients have been treated exclusively
with SNBTS FVIII. I am therefore very reluctant to consider
using any of our patients as trial subjects for any of the
commercial hepatitis reduced FVIII concentrates. As you
probably know we have been testing a new higher purity heat
treated SNBTS FVIII concentrate and at present T should like
to reserve any patients we may have for this product.

Yours sincerely,

..................

C.A.Ludlam
Consultant Haematologist

c.c Dr. J. Cash
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